COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 13, 2000
MIKE FISHER
ATTORNEY GENERAL . 15th Floos, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, Pa 17120
(717) 783-t111
Charles Lake
P.O. Box 1237
(Cairo, NY 12413
Dear Mr. Lake:

Your letter t¢ the Attomey General has been referred to this office for reply.

The authority of the Office of Attorney Generat is defined by state statutes, and the matter you raise
in your leiter does not come under our jurisdiction. We are referring your inquiry to the agency listed below
and requesting the officials of the agency to review your letter and provide you advice or assistance if they
can do so.

We are making this referral based on the information provided in your letter. Please understand that
it will be up to the agency officials receiving the referral to determine whether they can be of any assistance.

Dept. of Environmental Protection
Michael Bedrin, Chief Counsel

16th Floor

Rachel Carson State Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Sincerely yo

J. De
Chief Depudy Attomey General
Office of Civil Law

DJD:mlm
CLS0003517,
cc: Michael Bedrin, Esq.
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